

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-08-02 12:09:14 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: FW: MEMO - IESO - Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement
Attachments: #6760302-v5-MEMO - IESO - Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement.DOC

fyi

From: Peter Hamilton [mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Sent: August 01, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Feldman, Michael (mfeldman@torys.com)
Cc: Glenn Zacher; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: MEMO - IESO - Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement

Please see attached IESO/Stikeman comments on the MTSA. I understand that a meeting is to be scheduled to discuss.

Peter Hamilton
Tel : (416) 869-5564
phamilton@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.